

Date: July 24, 2017

To: Bruce D. Glasscock, City Manager

Via: B. Caleb Thornhill, P.E., Director of Engineering

From: Dan Prendergast, P.E., Engineering Manager

Subject: Approval of Contract Modification No. 4 for Park Boulevard Corridor–Intersection Improvements - Project No. 5989.1

The Engineering Department recommends approval of Contract Modification No. 4 for the increase in the professional engineering services contract with Pacheco Koch Consulting Engineers, Inc., a Texas Corporation, in the amount of \$72,000, for the Park Boulevard Corridor–Intersection Improvements.

Contract Modification No. 4 includes revisions to the current design to update the plans to the new City standard details, make additional revisions requested by the City and provide revised construction phasing at the Coit – Park intersection to ease traffic flow during construction.

If this change order is not approved, the project design would not utilize current City standard details and the traffic flow through the Coit – Park intersection during construction would be severely restricted.